# MCCNE MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES APRIL 2016

### **Meeting Information**

- Date April 7, 2016
- Meeting Time 7:32 PM with 25 Members Present
- Location Sturbridge Host Hotel, Seminar Room 1

# **Officers Attending:**

- Jim Silverman President
- Malcolm Keery Secretary
- Michelle Grahn- Vice President
- Diane Reizovic- Treasurer

### **Board of Directors Attending:**

- Paul Brought
- Richard Etling
- Robert Collari
- Iyman Musa Jr

Paul Melvin

John Matos

- Robert Grahn
- Paul Groppi
- Fil Ferrauto

• Ei leen Morgensen

Eileen Morgensen has resigned from the board due to a pending move to Florida. Best of luck Ty and Eileen, we will all miss you.

George Valeri has been chosen by the board to replace her.

# **Members at Large Attending:**

- Roger Reizovic
- Ellen Melvin

- Sandy Keery Johnathan Woodward
  - Peter Bak
  - Paul Lusi

- Bill Watkins
- Ty Morgensen
- George Valeri
- Nancy Ferrauto
- Jennifer Musa

# **Reports**

- April meeting attendees approved minutes from the February meeting as read.
- Treasurer's Report Diane Reizovic Report read and accepted with \$0.00 in the charity account.

- Membership Report Michelle Grahn
  - > Total Membership as of April 2016=235 (17 renewals pending).

Webmaster's Report – Web content up to date.

• MCA Corner – George will be attending the Florida show next weekend.

- Judges Corner Paul G –
- All cars will have to reach a certain point value in order to receive an award. A car will be judged against the points it earns, not against the other cars in it's class. It will be possible to have 1 first, 3 thirds, and no seconds, or any other combination of scenarios.
- Activities Corner Bill Watkins Bill has set up a cruise on April 30. The cruise will go from Beavertail to Point Judith.Flyer with details is on website.

### **Old Business**

- National Show Report Ellen, Michelle Still waiting for commitment from Budweiser and Radison Hotel.
- Paul Gropi has been re-elected as Board of Directors Chairman. Paul, I can't tell you how much we appreciate all your hard work as Head Judge.

## **New Business**

- The annual Awards Banquet was held at Whites of Westport on March 12, 2016.
   45 members attended. The food was delicious, as always, and everyone had a great time.
- The Frank Miratta show was held on Feb.26,27,28, at the Big E grounds. The club entered four car. Arnie was awarded "Best Ford" in the show for his 1969 Shelby.
- Michelle, Iyman, Steve, Dick, and Diane have formed a committee to look into software that might be better than what we are using. They are currently setting up all club functions on "Wild Appricot". This includes membership renewals and payments to "Pay-Pal" Renewals can now be paid for with a credit card.
- A place is needed to park the club trailer between shows and for winter storage.
- The club has been envited to a cruise at Home Depot in Hadley, MA on Saturday, May 14.
- April 14 will be the 1st Gilette STadium cruise. This cruise is held every other Thursday all summer.
- The price of entering a car in our shows has been increased to \$20.00 per car,(\$15.00 for members).

#### **Show Schedule for 2016**

- 5th annual MCCNE American Iron Cruise at Solomon Pond Mall Saturday, May 21, 2016
- 39th annual Mustang Spring Round-up at Mustangs Unlimited Sunday, June 12, 2016--rain date June 19.
- 32 annual Mustang and American Iron Summer Round Up at Solomon Pond -Sunday, July 17, 2016--rain date July 31.

•

- 38th Annual All Fods and American Iron Car Show and Swap Meet at Oxford Motor Cars, 360 Taunton Ave, East Providence RI (Formerly N E Tech show)--Sunday, August 14, 2016--rain date August 21
- 38th annual Mustang Power Show, Mustangs Unlimited September 11, 2016
  rain date September 19.
- - 36th annual Mustangs and American Iron Fall Round up; and Swap Meet, October 2, rain date October 9, at Fort Devins Town Common, Forrt Devins, MA. There might be a charge for using the green and also for putting our tents up.
- Next meeting will be held on May 5, 2016, at the Sturbridge Host Hotel, Seminar Room 1, at 7:30 PM

Meeting adjourned at 9:40 PM